Turner, Felicia

From: bazaldua, Adam R

Sent: lhursday, November 9, 2017 8:53 AM -
To: Turner, Felicia N

Subject: statement from vesterdays events

After a joking alter¢ation with another student and myself, ||l zae up to me and attempted to hit me (1
assumed in a joking manner) and | stuck my arm out in the air to deflect and prevent her from actually hitting me. Her

forearm hit my forearm and she said “oh no I'm hurt!” with a smile on her face and continued to joke about it
throughout the clags period. Towards the end of the class period, | cpproached me in the kitchen and came up
again joking around acting like she was going to fight me. She had both of her fists up in a fighting stance and began
making motions and gestures as if she was throwing punches at me. When she got to close | grabbed her fist before she
connected with meg and held her hands telling her that this was enough and to stop playing around. As | was holding her
hands and after | s3id that, she then kicked me in the crotch area. | told her that was not funny and that that really did
hurt. She then began to walk off and cry. | approached her and began to tell her that this is why rough housing isn’t a
good idea and this could have all been avoided had she not continued to put her hands on me. Her demeanor at this
point was completely night and day from how she was the rest of the day. She would not talk to me and said she was
eaving and continyed to grab her things and leave. | did not like how she was acting all of a sudden and wanted to be
transparent ana clgar with her parents about what exactly happened today in class and asked her to please call her mom
for me to have a discussion on the phone. Her mom doesn’t speak very good English so she asked for me to speak to
someone in her family who can translate. | told them the scenario and they thanked me for the call and then | gave

B o phone and she left my classroom.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including all attachments, is [or the sole use of the
intended recipieng(s) and may contain confidential student and/or cinployee information. Unauthorized use
and/or disclosure fis prohibited under the federal Family Education Rights & Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. §1232g, 34
CER Part 99, 19 TAC 247.2. Texas Government Code 552.023. Texas Education Code 21.355, 29 CFR
1630.14(b)(c)). It]you are not the intended recipicnt, you may not use, disclose, copy or disseminate this

information. Pleage call the sender immediately or reply by email and destroy all copies of the original message,
including attachments.
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Michael Hinojosa, Ed.D|.
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Administrator's Investigation (Al)

T

he Al must be conducted by the reported employee’s supervisor or second-level supervisor
This completed

form must be returned to the Professional Standards Office (PSO) within ten (10) business days of receipt
Please contact PSO if you have any gquestions or require assistance in your investigation

Professional Standards Office (972) 925-5340

Reported Employee

Name w ?_azaldua l Employee ID
Campus/Dept. lSkyii_r:ne ng | I Telephone — o
s the reported employee's statement attached? X]Yes [ ]No
If NO, please gxplain: [ )

Does the reported employee have a previous history of similar conduct?
Explain previo

Yes

[CINo
us incident(s) and any known action taken at that time:

e

supervisor Conducting Investigation

O 2 e R - —
Feeder Pattern |SHyline HS Title |Assistant Principal

_—

Telephone

E-Mail |fturner@dallasisd.org

s

summary of Allegation

Date/Time .v 8,6 2017 l Location {Dining Area I

i s S B

Allegation

stydent alleged that Adam Bazaldua pushed her, and twisted her arm after the student kicked Bazaldua in the groin.
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